Cuba Farm Development LLC
490 Marian Court

- Tower Lakes, IL. 60010
Phone: 847-791-7177

May 14, 2010

Patrick S, Tierney, AICP
Principal Planner
Division of Zoning and Development Services
Lake County Central Permit Fagcility
500 West Winchester Road, Unit 101
- Libertyville, IL.. 60048-1331
“Ph.: (847) 377-2128

"RE: "Legacy” Subdivision
Extension of deadline for subdivision completion
PIN# 13-01-300-004 '

Dear Pat:

At this time, we would like to request an extension of our current development permit for
Legacy in Barrington iL for an additional six months.

-1 am currently working with Joe Meyer and Tom Gooch 1o complete the final lift of

asphalt on our roads in Legacy, which is our last major prior to the completion of the
" subdivision. The coordination of this particular task is taking longer than we anticipated
" and | am not confident that we can complete this task and all of the other elements that
go with it (as-builts, core samples, shoulder restoration, etc..) by the June 19" expiration
of our permit.

To date, we have completed all of the other requirements of the permit, however, we
need to complete our site inspections from each of the divisions which usually
-generates some minor details that may take additional time.

If there.is.any.additional information that you require for this extension, | would be happy

to-provide-that-to-you:—Thank-you-fo r-your-consideration.in this.matter.

~Sincerely,

Scott Nelms
President



